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	Clarification

	1
	Question:
Regarding ITV's requirements of 99.99% uptime guarantee, what time period does this relate to? The voting period? In which case this would be just 2 minutes
Answer:

Yes, this is particularly for the voting period


	2
	Question:
Will the developer(s) of the existing Craft site be available for handover?

Answer:

We will work with the current developer and the new contractor to ensure a smooth handover.



	3
	Question:
Is the existing site documented in any way?
Answer:

We will work with the current contractor to ensure there is the appropriate documentation. 

	4
	Question:
How is the voting system built? i.e. what language and platform does it use?

Answer:

We are unable to provide the methodology that was used by the current contractor to build the system. 

	5
	Question:

For the pass/fail criteria of a having formal quality management system in place, are you expecting to see ISO certification here or will our documented process suffice?

Answer:

We will consider any appropriate quality management process.

	6
	Question:
Has the existing code been subject to a quality management process during production, or a quality audit subsequently? (i.e is it built to best practice?)

Answer:

The website was built to best practice and went through a quality assurance process.

	7
	Question:

Are hosting costs supposed to be included in the tender cost?
Answer:

Yes


